

2005 COMPETITION RULES



Published by

Tennis Interlink Limited
48 Braeside, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1SU
Phone 020 8249 3366
Fax 020 8249 5669
Email tenlink@ntlworld.com



8 March 2005

APPENDIX E

Organising Committee Contacts / Continued

GARY WALKER (Voting Member)

(Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club) 15 Bramston Road, Earsfield London SW17 0JR 020 8672 7968 Work 07970 409 720 Mobile

Email: garywalker@netbreeze.co.uk

BARBARA WANCKE

(Chairman and Tournament Director)

Tennis Interlink Limited
48 Braeside, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1SU
020 8249 3366 Work
020 8249 5669 Fax
020 8402 2813 Home
07974 186 098 Mobile

Email: tenlink@ntlworld.com

BRIGID WILKINS (Voting Member)

(Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club) 13 Kirkstall Road, London SW2 4HD 020 8671 2335 Home 07767 754 738 Mobile

Email: brigidwilkins@dial.pipex.com

APPENDIX E

Organising Committee Contacts

DEBBIE ARTINGSTALL (Voting Member)

(Grafton Lawn Tennis Club) 130 Hydethorpe Road, Balham, SW12 OE 020 8675 4957 Home 07900 226 749 Mobile

07900 226 749 Mobile 020 7809 6020 Work

Email: Debbie.artingstall@morleyfm.com

KERRY BROTHERWOOD (Voting Member)

(Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club) 31 Rogers Road, Tooting, SW17 0EB 020 8767 7745 Home 020 7210 8718 Work

Email: sean.barrett@virgin.net

NIGEL FLAY (Voting Member)

(Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club) Copyfax House, 24-30 Station Road London SE20 7BQ 020 8659 1221

Email: copyfaxprint@btconnect.com

SUE GOLIGHER (Alternate)

(Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club)
7a Burnbury Road, Balham, SW12 0EQ
020 8673 1730 Home
020 7238 5993 Work

Email: sue.goligher@defra.gsi.gov.uk

KARIN GRABCOVA (Alernate)

(Woodfield Grove Tennis Club) 2b Cotherston Road London, SW2 3NF 07946 431 514 Mobile Email: karintennis@hotmail.com

DAVID LOVEJOY (Alternate)

(Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club)
11 Linden Avenue, Thornton Heath
Surrey CR7 7DU
020 8251 2847 Home
07779 593 858 Mobile
Email: david.lovejoy@totalise.co.uk

PETER RISDON (Referee)

4 Limetree Walk, Tooting, SW17 9NY 020 8672 8131 Home 07967 499 587 Mobile Email: peter.risdon@onmail.co.uk

JOHN PETERS (Alternate)

(Grafton Lawn Tennis Club)
24 Wilkinson Street, London SW8 1DB
020 7582 5320 Home
07801 910 264 Mobile
Email: Je_peters@msn.com

DAVID PLATTEN (Voting Member)

(Woodfield Grove Tennis Club)
165 Eardley Road
London SW16 6BB
020 8677 2231 Home
020 8725 0772 Work
07971 472 212 Mobile
Email: dplatten@hotmail.com or

mail: dplatten@hotmail.com or david.platten@stgeorges.nhs.uk

Table of Contents

1.	Name and Objectives	1
2.	Eligibility	1
3.	Sanction	2
4.	Timing	2
5.	Management	2
6.	Entries	2
7.	Acceptances	3
8.	Dates	3
9.	Format, the Draw and Home Ties	3
10.	Referee	3
11	Captains and Event Coordinators	3
12.	Duties of the Home Captain / Coordinator	3
13.	Duties of the Visiting Captain	4
14.	Composition of Teams	4
15.	Events	4
16.	Nominations	4
17.	Standard of Play Criteria	5
18.	Tie Arrangements	5
19.	Order of Play	6
20.	Matches and Tiebreak	6
21.	Balls	6
22.	Scoreboards	6
23.	Feature Matches	7
24.	Results	7
25.	Final	7
26.	Prizes	7
27.	Code of Conduct	7
28.	Constitution	7
	League Table Results of the 2005 Competition	8
	Appendix A— Results of the 2004 Competition	9-12
	Appendix B — Results of the 2003 Competition	13-16
	Appendix C—Results of the 2002 Competition	17-20
	Appendix D — Inaugural Millennium Cup 2001	21-24
	Appendix E - Organising Committee Contacts	25-26

NOTES

Text marked with a line in the margin denotes a change from last year's rules.

Appendix D-2001

Wigmore LTC v Woodfield Grove TC

Saturday 28 July 2001 from 10.30 am at Wigmore LTC

First Round 10.30 am

Men's 45 & Over Singles (Court 4 – Feature Match) Mario Spezzano d. Tom Coates 6-3 7-6; Women's Singles (Court 5) Wendy Fidao lost to Sarah Nelson-Smith2-6 6-2 7-5; Women's 40 & Over Singles (Court 6) Kerry Bortherwood d. June Brown 0-6 6-3 6-1

Second Round 12 Noon (Approx.)

Girls 16 & Under Singles (Court 4 – Feature Match) Antonia Zammit lost to Emma Corbett-Milward 1-6 6-4 6-4; Boys 16 & Under Singles (Court 5) Josh Dawson d. Edward Jones 6-0 6-0; Men's Doubles (Court 6) Jacek Brant & Ralph Plowman d. Gareth Fernandes & David Platten 6-3 6-1

Third Round 1.30 PM (Approx.)

Men's Singles (Court 4 – Feature Match) Ralph Plowman d. Gareth Fernandes 6-0 6-2; Mixed Doubles (Court 5) Graham Sparks & Jane O'Mahoney d. David Platten & June Hanby 7-6 6-3; Women's Doubles (Court 6) Wendy Fidao & Sue Goligher lost to Anne-Clare Landolt & Sarah Nelson-Smith 1-6 6-2 6-0

Wigmore LTC d. Woodfield Grove TC by 6 matches to 3 (or 18 sets to 5 sets)



Rules of The Millennium Cup

1. Name and Objectives

The name of the competition is The Millennium Cup, a friendly inter-club competition between the tennis clubs located in the general area of Streatham within the London Borough of Lambeth.

Inaugurated in 2001, its objects are to:

- Foster goodwill between participating clubs;
- Provide opportunity for the promotion of new activities within each club for the involvement of club members and the training of volunteers:
- Increase interest in the local clubs and encourage participation in the game of tennis by the wider community; and
- Set a framework for the future running of the competition to promulgate these aims.

2. Eligibility

020 8769 3871

020 8673 1730

Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

43 Becmead Avenue, SW161UJ

The six tennis clubs eligible to compete in the competition are: -

Grafton Lawn Tennis Club 70a Thornton Road, SW12 0LF 020 8673 28/91	7 courts: 4 macadam, 3 shale (3 Floodlit)
Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY 020 8764 8918	8 Courts: 4 macadam, 4 grass
Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club 35a Killieser Avenue, SW2 4NX 020 8674 0463	5 courts: 5 macadam (2 Floodlit)
West Norwood Lawn Tennis Club Knights Hill, SE23 020 8513 2191	4 courts: 4 macadam
Woodfield Grove Tennis Club 9 Woodfield Grove, SW16 1LR	4 courts: 3 cushioned acrylic, 1 hard (4 Floodlit)

8 courts: 5 macadam. 3 artificial

grass (7 Floodlit)

Other clubs may apply to the Organising Committee for entry in the following year providing they are located within easy reach of Streatham and in the Borough of Lambeth.

3. Sanction

Providing the competition continues, then sanction from the Surrey County Lawn Tennis Association and the Lawn Tennis Association will be explored.

4. Timing

The fifth Millennium Cup competition will be played between the 1st April and 30th September 2005.

Ties are played at the weekends, the idea being that club members are encouraged to attend to watch in support of their teams, whether they are playing at home or away.

5. Management

Responsibility for the running of the competition lies with the Organising Committee, comprised of representatives from each of the three participating clubs of the inaugural competition. The following voting members currently serve on the Millennium Cup Organising Committee: -

Debbie Artingstall, Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Kerry Brotherwood, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Nigel Flay, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

David Platten, Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Peter Risdon, Referee

Brigid Wilkins, Telford Park LTC

Barbara Wancke, Tournament Director and Chairman

The following alternate members may also attend meetings and vote when their respective voting members are not present: -

Sue Goligher, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Gary Walker, Telford Park LTC

Karin Grabcova, Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

David Lovejoy, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

John Peters. Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

The Tournament Director will manage the event under these rules and guidelines established by the Organising Committee. For the purposes of the 2003 Competition, the Tournament Director shall be Barbara Wancke.

6. Entries

The deadline for confirmation of club entries for the 2005 competition is 31st March, to be accompanied by the Entry Fee of £50 per club (cheque to be made payable to Woodfield Grove Tennis Club and marked 'Millennium Cup Entry Fee' on the back).



Telford Park LTC v Woodfield Grove TC

Saturday 2 June 2001 from 10.30 am at Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

First Round 10.30 am

Women's Singles (Court 1 – Feature Match) Emma Tillson d. Sarah Nelson-Smith 6-1 7-5; 45 & Over Men's Singles (Court 2) David Maule d. Peter Sefton 6-1 6-1; 40 & Over Women's Singles (Court 3) Alison Reeves d. June Hanby 6-1 6-1

Second Round 12 Noon

16 & Under Boy's Singles (Court 1 – Feature Match) Nshan Mnatsakanian d. Edward Jones 6-3 6-4; Men's Singles (Court 2) Tim Clarke d. David Platten 6-1 3-6 6-1; 16 & Under Girl's Singles (Court 3) Alexandra Corbet-Milward d. Emma Corbet-Milward 6-2 6-2

Third Round 1.30 PM

Men's Doubles (Court 1 – Feature Match) Rod Pearson & Tim Clarke d. David Platten & Gareth Fernandes 6-4 7-5; Mixed Doubles (Court 2) Rod Parker & Alison Reeves d. Roger Berlyn & June Hanby 6-7 6-3 6-2; Women's Doubles (Court 3) Barbara Greenwood & Emma Tillson d. Christelle Bourgois & Sarah Nelson-Smith 7-5 6-1

Telford Park LTC d. Woodfield Grove TC by 9 matches to 0 (or 18 sets to 2 sets)

Appendix D-2001

Wigmore LTC v. Telford Park LTC

Saturday 19 May 2001 from 10.30 am at Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

First Round

Women's Singles (Court 5 – Feature Match) Emma Tillson (TPLTC) d. Ann Dunin (WLTC) 6-4 6-3; 40 & Over Women's Singles (Court 3) Alison Reeves (TPLTC) d. Kerry Brotherwood (WLTC) 7-5 6-2; 45 & Over Men's Singles (Court 4) Kris Reda (WLTC) d. Rod Pearson (TPLTC) 6-3 6-2

Second Round

16 & Under Boys Singles (Court 5 – Feature Match) Josh Dawson (WLTC) d. Alexander Tilley (TPLTC) 6-2 6-1; 16 & Under Girls Singles (Court 3) Tara Ricci (WLTC) d. Alexandra Corbet-Milward (TPLTC) 7-6 6-3; Men's Singles (Court 4) Ralph Plowman (WLTC) d. Tim Clarke (TPLTC) 6-1 6-4

Third Round

Men's Doubles (Court 3) Ralph Plowman & Josh Dawson (WLTC) d. Rod Pearson & Patrick Rowbotham (TPLTC) 6-2 6-0; Women's Doubles (Court 4) Barbara Greenwood & Ann Tilson (TPLTC) d. Sue Goligher & Wendy Fidao (WLTC) 6-3 6-2; Mixed Doubles (Court 5 – Feature Match) Graham Sparks & Jane O'Mahoney (WLTC) d. Kate Fann & Rod Parker (TPLTC) 6-2 7-6

Wigmore LTC d. Telford Park LTC by 6 matches to 3 or 18 sets to 12 sets)



7. Acceptances

The 5 clubs accepted for the 2004 competition are Grafton Lawn Tennis Club, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club, Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club and Woodfield Grove Tennis Club.

8. Dates

The competition will be held in April, May, June and July with the finals to be staged during September.

The weekends of 16/17 July and 13/14 August plus the month of October are held in reserve in the event of inclement weather or other logistical scheduling problems.

Ties in the 2005 Competition will be played on the following dates:

Saturday 23 April Saturday 7 May
Saturday 21 May
Saturday 9 July
Saturday 9 July

Saturday 17 September - Finals

9. Format, the Draw and Home Ties

There will be a total of 11 ties, 10 of which will be played within a league on a round robin basis, followed by a final between the two top teams in the league.

Lot will draw the teams playing at home.

The draw was conducted by the Organising Committee on 29 January to determine which teams play on which weekends.

10. Referee

A Referee is appointed by the Organising Committee to oversee and advise on the rules competition. For the purposes of the 2005 competition the Official Referee shall be Peter Risdon.

11. Captains and Event Coordinators

Upon entry into the Competition, each club will nominate a Captain who may be either a member of the team or a non-playing Captain, plus an Event Coordinator who will be responsible for all home tie arrangements.

12. Duties of the Home Captain / Coordinator

The Home Captain (or the Home Coordinator) is responsible for:

- Confirming arrangements with the opposing Captain and/or Coordinator at least two weeks in advance of the tie to be played;
- Selecting the team to be fielded and discussing any deviation from the Standard of Play criteria with the opposing Captain with a view to maintaining this

at an equitable level between both the teams;

- Booking the match courts to be used;
- Arranging for the provision of lunch for both teams plus any spectators;
- Making a record of each individual match score;
- Sending the final result together with the detailed individual match scores to the Tournament Director within 7 days of completion of the tie to register the result.

13. Duties of the Visiting Captain

The visiting Captain (or the visiting Coordinator) is responsible for:

- Selecting the team to be fielded and discussing any deviation from the Standard of Play criteria with the opposing Captain with a view to maintaining this at an equitable level between both the teams;
- Making a record of each individual match score;
- Sending the final result together with the detailed individual match scores to the Tournament Director within 7 days of completion of the tie to verify the result.

14. Composition of Teams

Each Captain shall nominate a team of players to compete in the following age group categories: -

One boy and one girl aged 16 & Under

One man aged 45 & Over

One woman aged 40 & Over

One man and one woman of any age

In the event of a club being unable to designate players within a certain age category, players may be seconded from one of the other participating clubs providing the players concerned only compete in the competition for the club to which they have been seconded for the duration of the competition that year.

15. Events

The following events comprise each tie:

Singles 16 & Under Boy's Singles

16 & Under Girl's Singles

Men's Open Singles (no age restriction)
Women's Open Singles (no age restriction)

45 & Over Men's Singles 40 & Over Women's Singles

Doubles Men's (no age restrictions)

Women's (no age restrictions) Mixed (no age restrictions)

16. Nominations

The Captains must nominate their players on site by 10.00 am prior to the start of the first match of that tie and post a public notice for information purposes.

Results of the Inaugural Millennium Cup 2001

THE FINAL: Wigmore LTC v Telford Park LTC

Saturday 22 September 2001 at Wigmore LTC

First Round 10.30 am

16 & Under Boy's Singles (Court 1) Josh Dawson d. Nshan Mnatsakanian 6-1 6-01; 40 & Over Women's Singles (Court 2) Kerry Bortherwood (Captain) lost to Alison Reeves 3-6 6-4 6-1; Men's Singles (Court 3) Trevor Dunton d. Tim Clarke 6-1 7-5

Second Round 12 Noon Approx.

16 & Under Girl's Singles (Court 1)

Nana Aldrin Quaye lost to Olga Izmaylaova 6-1 6-0; Women's Singles (Court 2) Ann Dunin d. Emma Tilson 6-2 7-6; Mixed Doubles (Court 3); Jane O'Mahoney & Graham Sparks lost to Kate Fann & Rod Parker (Captain) 2-6 6-2 6-4

Third Round 1.30 pm Approx.

45 & Over Men's Singles (Court 1) Stephen Reeve-Tucker d. Patrick Robathan 6-3 6-1; Women's Doubles (Court 2) Sue Goligher & Wendy Fidao lost to Emma Tilson & Alison Reeves 5-7 6-3 6-1; Men's Doubles (Court 3) Josh Dawson & David Gray d. Tim Clarke & Rod Parker 6-1 6-3

Wigmore LTC d. Telford Park LTC by 6 matches to 3 (or 14 sets to 8 sets)

LEAGUE	Woodfield	Wigmore LTC	Telford Park	TOTAL
TABLE	Grove TC		LTC	POINTS
Telford Park	9 (18 sets)	3 (12 sets)		12
LTC	(2 June 2001)	(19 May 2001)		(30 sets)
Wigmore LTC	6 (18 sets) (28 July 2001)		6 (18 sets) (19 May 2001)	12 (24 sets)
Woodfield		3 (5 sets)	0 (2 sets)	3
Grove TC		(28 July 2001)	(2 June 2001)	(7 sets)

Wigmore's winning team celebrates capturing the inaugural Millennium Cup trophy on Saturday 22nd September 2001.

They defeated Telford Park LTC 5-4 in the well-contested final.



Appendix C—2002

Ladies Over 40 Singles - Heather Rayner defeated Carole Manning 3-6 6-1 6-1; Men's Doubles - Greg Vincent & Luigi di Genua lost to Michael Papandastasiou & Nigel Flay 6-3 6-1; Mixed Doubles - Murray Sutton & Heather Rayner lost to Mark Dawson & Anne-Marie Bowden 6-1 7-5

Saturday 11 May 2002

Norbury Park LTC defeated Woodfield Grove TC 6-3

At Norbury Park, Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY

Round One 10.30 am Men's Over 45 Singles - Ian Smith lost to Peter 'Taff' Smith 6-2 6-0; Ladies Over 40 Singles - Lynne Nelson defeated June Hanby 6-1 6-2; Ladies Open Singles - Elaine McGovern defeated Christelle Bourgois 6-0 6-2; Girls Under 16 Singles - Liane Nelson lost to Fionne Newbury 6-3 6-1

<u>Second Round</u> Men's Open Singles - Carl Scuffham defeated Alberto Burbante 6-4 6-2; Boy's Under 16 Singles - Neil Raja lost to Alex Ramamurthy 7-6 2-6 7-5

<u>Third Round</u> Ladies Doubles - Sue Eastwick and Toni Malcolm defeated Christelle Bourgois and Michele Roberts 7-6 6-2; Men's Doubles - A Breen and M Dawson defeated Ben Siegle and Gareth Fernades 6-1 6-2; Mixed Doubles - David O'Connell and Ann Marie Bowden defeated David Platten and June Hanby 6-3 6-0

Wigmore LTC defeated Telford Park LTC 7-2

At Wigmore, 43 Becmead Avenue, SW16 1UJ

Round One Women's Open Singles - Ann Dunin defeated Kelly Renwick 6-3 7-6; Boys Under 16 Singles - Will Peck defeated Rupert Bright 6-4 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles - Trevor Dunton lost to David Maule 2-6 6-4 6-0

<u>Second Round</u> Men's Open Singles - Ralph Plowman defeated Rod Smith 6-3 7-5; Girls Under 16 Singles - Cleo Little defeated Katie Pearson Walk-over; Women's Over 40 Singles - Sue Goligher defeated Alison Reeves 6-4 4-6 7-5

<u>Third Round</u> Mixed Doubles - Debbie Green and Adrian Crawford defeated Caroline de St. Quentin and Chris Webster 6-4 6-0; Ladies Doubles - Wendy Fidao and Jayne O'Mahony lost to Kelly Renwick & Brigid Wilkins 6-3, 7-5; Mens Doubles - Trevor Dunton and Ralph Plowman defeated Rod Smith and Callum Miller 4-6, 7-6, 7-6

23 September 2002



Norbury Park's victorious team with the coveted Millennium Cup Trophy they snatched from Wigmore 5-4 in 2002.

17. Standard of Play Criteria

It is intent of the competition to involve players who would not ordinarily play for their clubs in county events and thus provide them with an opportunity for competitive play at a local level.

In order to keep the standard of play equitable at this level the Committee has agreed with the clubs concerned to exclude specific players on the following basis:

- Norbury Park LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st and 2nd Men's teams or its 1st Ladies' team:
- Telford Park LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st and 2nd Men's or its 1st Ladies' team;
- Wigmore LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st, 2nd or 3rd Men's teams or its 1st and 2nd Ladies' teams; and
- Woodfield Grove TC will not nominate players competing in its 1st Men's team or its1st Mixed team.

Captains and Coordinators are encouraged to discuss with the opposing team their junior selection, bearing in mind matches should be competitive.

18. Tie Arrangements

The home team is responsible for the tie arrangements, including the provision of lunch for the which club may make a modest charge to participants and spectators.

Matches generally will be played in three rounds of three matches, starting at 10.30 am unless otherwise agreed by the two captains.

19. Order of Play

The Organising Committee has determined the dates for each tie in the 2005 competition, in consultation with the Tournament Director. These dates are given on the next page.

Each tie will consist of 9 matches played in three rounds (courts permitting) as follows unless otherwise agreed by the two Captains concerned: -

First Round 16 & Under Boy's Singles

40 & Over Women's Singles

Men's Open Singles (no age restriction)

Second Round 16 & Under Girl's Singles

45 and Over Men's Singles

Women's Open Singles (no age restriction)

Third Round Men's Doubles

Women's Doubles

Mixed Doubles

Appendix C—2002

to Sue Goligher 6-3 6-4

Second Round Mixed Doubles - Gareth Fernandes and Debbie Berlyn lost to Sean Barrett and Debbie Green 6-4 7-5; Ladies Open Singles - Ronya Galka defeated Kerry Brotherwood 6-1 6-0; Men's Open Singles - Alberto Burbante lost to Ralph Ploughman 5-7 7-5 7-6; Ladies Doubles - Christelle Bourgois and June Hanby defeated Nicola Cox and Christine Short 6-2 6-16-3 7-6; Men's Doubles - Alberto Burbante and Gareth Fernandes lost to Ralph Ploughman and Trevor Dunton 6-1 6-3

SATURDAY 8 JUNE 2002

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC 5-4

At Norbury Park, Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY

Round One Ladies Doubles -Toni Malcolm and Jane Reynolds lost to Barbara Greenwood and Alison Reeves 3-6 6-1 6-3; Boy's Under 16 Singles - Neil Raja lost to Nicolas Burela 6-0 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles - Andrew King defeated Andrew Lyle 6-1 6-0; Men's Open Singles - Carl Scuffham defeated Philip Jarvis 6-3 6-1

<u>Second Round</u> Ladies Over 40 Singles - Carol Manning lost to Hilary Lyle 6-1 6-1; Ladies Open Singles - Tracey Malcolm defeated Jo Manby 6-2 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles - Catherine Manning lost to Olga Izmaylova 6-2 6-0

<u>Third Round</u> Men's Doubles - Steve Casseretto and Ron Tull defeated Nishan Mnatsakanian and Adrian Harris 4-6 6-1 6-1; Mixed Doubles - Mark Dawson and Toni Malcolm defeated Nicolas Burela and Catherine Okaje 6-3 4-6 7-6

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 6-3

At Grafton LTC, 70A Thornton Road, SW12 0LF

Round One Men's Over 45 Singles - Alan Harney defeated Bill Pain 6-0 6-0; Ladies Open Singles - Stephanie Kiernan defeated Christelle Bourgois 6-1 6-1; Men's Open Singles - Greg Vincent lost to Ben Siegle 6-0 6-1

<u>Second Round</u> Ladies Doubles - Anne Haysom and Assunta di Genua lost to Christelle Bourgis and June Hanby 6-3 7-6; Men's Doubles - Giovanni di Genua and Robert McGunchey lost to Alberto Burbante and Ben Siegle 6-4 6-1; Mixed Doubles - Greg Vincent and Stephanie Kiernan defeated Gareth Fernandes and Debbie Berlyn 5-7 7-5 6-4

<u>Third Round Held Over</u> Ladies Over 40 Singles – Sandra McAdam-Clarke defeated June Hanby 6-0 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles – Katie Foster defeated ? No Show, Walkover: Boy's Under 16 Singles – Luigi di Genua defeated ? No Show, Walkover

SATURDAY 25 MAY 2002

GRAFTON LTC LOST TO NORBURY PARK LTC 2-7

At Grafton LTC, 70A Thornton Road, SW12 0LF

<u>First Round 10.30 am</u> Girls Under 16 Singles - No show lost to Catherine Manning w/o

Second Round Boy's Under 16 Singles - Luigi di Genua d. Cyrus Clarke 6-0 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles - Murray Sutton lost to Andrew King 6-0 6-4; Ladies Doubles - Liz Rowley & Assenta di Genua lost to Lynne Nelson & Toni Malcolm 6-2 6-1; Men's Open Singles - Greg Vincent lost to Mark Dawson 6-1 6-4

Third Round Ladies Open Singles - Liz Rowley lost to Tracey Malcolm 6-1 6-2,

In the event the two Captains elect not to follow the guidelines shown above, the new Order of Play is to be posted publicly in clear view upon nomination of the teams by 10.00 am on the day of the tie.

It is the Captains responsibility to ensure that their players are on site to play their matches on a timely basis.

The dates for the ties in 2005 are as follows: -

2005 LEAGUE	Saturday 23 April	<u>Saturday</u> 7 May	Saturday 21 May	Saturday 11 June	Saturday 9 July
Grafton LTC v.		Telford Park (at Grafton)	Wigmore (at Wigmore)	Norbury Park (at Norbury Park)	Woodfield Grove (at WGTC)
Norbury Park LTC v.	Woodfield Grove (at WGTC)	Wigmore (at Norbury Park)		Grafton (at Norbury Park)	Telford Park (at Telford Park)
Telford Park LTC v.	Wigmore (at Wigmore)	Grafton (at Grafton)	Woodfield Grove (at WGTC)		Norbury Park (at Telford Park)
Wigmore LTC <u>V.</u>	Telford Park (at Wigmore)	Norbury Park (at Norbury Park)	Grafton (at Wigmore)	Woodfield Grove (at WGTC)	
Woodfield Grove 1C v.	Norbury Park (at WGTC)		Telford Park (at Telford Park)	Wigmore (at WGTC)	Grafton (at Grafton)

A walkover will be declared if a player is not available to play within 30 minutes of his or her match being called and a win duly awarded to the opposing team.

20. Matches and Tiebreak

All matches will be the best of three sets with the tiebreak operating in all three sets at 6 games all.

A point will be scored for each match won and the team with most points at the end of the tie deemed the winner of that tie.

21. Balls

The home team shall provide 4 new tennis balls for each match in the League Competition.

The Organising Committee will supply the balls for the final.

22. Scoreboards

Each participating club is encouraged to purchase its own set of 3 player-

Appendix C—2002

SATURDAY 27 JULY 2002

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 8-1

At Wigmore, 43 Becmead Avenue, SW16 1UJ

Round One Boys Under 16 Singles - Venit Mohan lost to Luigi di Genua 7-6 7-6; Men's Over 45 Singles - Trevor Dunton defeated Murray Sutton 6-3 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles - Sue Goligher defeated Jane Spence 6-4 6-0

<u>Second Round</u> Women's Open Singles - Kerry Brotherwood defeated Victoria Peddie 6- 7-5; Men's Open Singles - Ralph Ploughman defeated Tom Irvin 6-1 6-3; Girls Under 16 Singles; Tanya Callus defeated ? No show, walkover

<u>Third Round</u> Mixed Doubles - Graham Sparks and Jane O'Mahoney defeated Gethyn Davies and Pamela Johnson6-1 4-6 6-2; Ladies Doubles - Anne Dumin and Nicola Cox defeated Anne Haysom and Kate Lyons; 6-3 6-2; Men's Doubles - Stan Dumin and Adrian Crawford defeated Murray Sutton and Greg Vincent 7-5 6-1

WOODFIELD GROVE TC LOST TO TELFORD PARK LTC 5-4

At Woodfield Grove, 1 Woodfield Grove, SW16 1LR

Round One Girls Under 16 Singles - Lucie Robatham defeated ? No show, walkover; Ladies Doubles - Christelle Bourgois and June Hanby defeated Bridget Wilkins and Kate Robatham; 3-4 retired; Men's Open Singles - Ben Siegle defeated Philip Jarvis 6-2 7-5; Men's Over 45 Singles - Peter Smith lost to David Moore 4-6 6-2 6-0

<u>Second Round</u> Ladies Open Singles - Christelle Bourgois lost to Kate Robatham 6-0 4-6 6-2; Men's Doubles - Alberto Burbante and Ben Siegle defeated Adrian Hannish and Kevin Hobson 6-0 6-4; Boy's Under 16 Singles - Nishan Mnatsakanian lost to Nicolas Sebastian 6-2 7-6; Mixed Doubles - Gareth Fernandes and Debbie Berlyn lost to Chris Webster and Catherine Okojie 6-2 6-3; Ladies Over 40 Singles - June Hanby lost to Barbara Greenwood 7-5 6-7 6-2

SATURDAY 13TH JULY 2002

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 7-2

At Telford Park, 35a Killieser Avenue, SW2

Round One Ladies Over 40 Singles - Barbara Greenwood defeated Debbie Artingstall 6-0 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles - David Maule defeated Murray Sutton 6-4 6-1; Ladies Open Singles - Kelly Renwick lost to Stephanie Kiernan 6-2 6-2

<u>Second Round</u> Men's Open Singles - Philip Jarvis defeated Andrew Bole 4-6 6-0 7-5; Ladies Doubles - Ali Street and Katy Park defeated Molly Sutton and Alison Dyer 6-2 retired; Men's Doubles - Nishan Mnatsakanian and Adrian Hannis lost to Giovani di Genua and Robert McGlinchy 6-3 6-2

Third Round Girls Under 16 Singles - Olga Izmaylova defeated Katie Foster 6-1 6-1; Boy's Under 16 Singles - Nicolas Sebastien defeated Luigi di Genua 6-3 6-1; Mixed Doubles - Chris Webster and Gilly Sinclair defeated Greg Vincent and Stephanie Kiernan 6-0 6-0

WOODFIELD GROVE TC LOST TO WIGMORE LTC 6-3

At 1 Woodfield Grove, SW16 1LR

Round One Boy's Under 16 Singles - No show v. Will Peck, walkover; Girls Under 16 Singles - Lucie Robatham defeated Cleo Little 6-0 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles - Peter Smith lost to Trevor Dunton 6-1 6-2; Ladies Over 40 Singles - June Hanby lost

operated scoreboards for use during home ties.

23. Feature Matches

The two Captains will decide together which three matches are the best of the tie (one from each round) so that these may be featured one after the other for the enjoyment of the spectators on the court most easily viewed by them.

24. Results

One point for each match won at each tie will be recorded against teams playing in the round robin league.

The two teams winning the most points will contest the final.

In the event of a tie in matches won overall, the number of sets won will determine the league results.

The captain of the winning team is responsible for forwarding a complete set of results to the Tournament Director within 48 hours of completion of the tie.

25. Final

The Final tie will be held on Saturday 18 September 2004 between the two teams with the most points in the league competition. The club that did not host the previous round robin match will have the home advantage unless it elects otherwise.

26. Prizes

The Champion Club will receive *The Millennium Cup* perpetual trophy which it may keep for one year or until such time as the event is contested again. It is this club's responsibility to have the trophy engraved.

27. Code of Conduct

The Competition will be played in accordance with the Surrey County LTA Rules and the LTA Code of Conduct and the Rules of Tennis issued by the ITF.

28. Constitution

The Organising Committee retains the right to draw up of a suitable Constitution and Rules for the independent management of The Millennium Cup competition in the future. For the time being, however, the competition will continue to be arranged by the Committee under the auspices of Woodfield Grove Tennis Club which shall hold and administer the funds of the competition on the Committee's behalf.

8 March 2005

League Table Results of the Millennium Cup 2005

TOTAL POINTS					
Woodfield Grove TC					
Wigmore LTC					
Telford Park LTC					
Norbury Park LTC					
Grafton LTC					
2005 LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park	Telford Park	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC

RESULTS OF THE 2002 COMPETITION

SUNDAY 22 SEPTEMBER

THE FINAL: WIGMORE LTC LOST TO NORBURY PARK LTC 4-5

At Wigmore, 43 Becmead Avenue, SW16 1UJ

Round One Boy's Under 16 Singles – Will Peck defeated Ben Manning 6-0 6-0; Girls Under 16 Singles - Lily Peck lost to Lianne Nelson 6-2 6-0; Ladies Over 40 - Singles Sue Goligher defeated Lynne Nelson 3-6 6-1 7-5; Men's Open Singles – Ralph Plowman lost to Carl Scuffham 6-2 7-5

<u>Second Round</u> Men's Over 45 Singles - Trevor Dunton defeated Andrew King 6-2 3-6 6-3; Men's Doubles - Stuart Gray and Michael Melville lost to Alan Breen and Mark Dawson 6-1 7-5; Ladies Doubles - Jane Clark and Camilla Ray lost to Anne-Marie Bowden and June Reynolds 6-0 5-2 retired; Ladies Open Singles - Wendy Fidao defeated Carol Manning 5-7 7-6 7-5

<u>Third Round</u> Mixed Doubles – Sue Lovejoy and Dave Connell defeated Anne Dunin and Stan Dunin 6-3 3-6 7-5

LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC	TOTAL POINTS
Grafton LTC		2	2	1	6	11
Norbury Park LTC	7		5	8	6	26
Telford Park LTC	7	4		2	5	18
Wigmore LTC	8	1	7		6	22
Wood- field Grove TC	3	3	4	3		13

SATURDAY 3 AUGUST 2002

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC 8-1

At Norbury Park, Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY

Round One Boy's Under 16 Singles - Cyrus Clarke defeated ? Injured – Walkover; Men's Over 45 Singles - Andrew King lost to Trevor Dunton 3-6 7-6 7-5; Ladies Over 40 Singles - Lynne Nelson defeated Sue Goligher 6-3 3-6 7-5; Ladies Open Singles - Tracey Malcolm defeated Kerry Brotherwood 6-2 6-2; Men's Doubles - Alan Breen and Mark Dawson defeated James Sellors and Paul Berry 6-1 7-5

<u>Second Round</u> Men's Open Singles - Nigel Flay defeated Ralph Plowman – Injured, Walkover; Girls Under 16 Singles - Lianne Nelson defeated Tanya Callus 6-1 6-1; Ladies Doubles - Tracey Malcolm and Sue Lovejoy defeated Sharon Gould and Sheenagh Day 6-4 6-1; Mixed Doubles - David O'Connell and Lynne Nelson defeated Adrian Crawford and Kerry Brotherwood 6-1 6-2

Appendix B—2003 Appendix A—2004

Saturday 26 April, 2003

NORBURY PARK LTC LOST TO WIGMORE LTC 6-3

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Alison Terry lost to Nicola Cox 6-3 4-6 6-2; Men's Singles – Nigel Flay lost to Stefan Rigoli 6-3 6-1; Women's Over 40 Singles – Carole Manning d. Sharon Goulds 6-1 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles – Michael Papanastasiou lost to Chris Reader 6-4 6-2; Girls Under 16 Singles – Liane Nelson d. Cleo Little 6-0 6-4; Boys Under 16 Singles – Bob Manning lost to Matthew Grant 6-1 6-1; Women's Doubles Anne Marie Bowden & June Reynolds d. Jane Mills & Sue Lewis 6-7 7-6 6-0; Mixed Doubles – David O'Connell & Lynne Nelson lost to Stan Dunin & Alex McAdam Clark 2-6 6-4 6-3; Men's Doubles – Steve Casseretto & Ron Tull lost to Adrian Crawford & Neil Leach 7-6 7-6.

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 6-3

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Alison Sweet d. Christelle Bourgois 6-3 6-1; Men's Singles – Philip Jarvis lost to David Platten 6-3 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles – Marjorie Lydiatt d. Polly Blackett 7-6 3-6 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles – David Maule d. Tom Coates 6-3 6-2; Girls Under 16 Singles – w/o TP; Boys Under 16 Singles – w/o TP; Women's Doubles – Alison Sweet & C. De St Quentin d. June Brown & Sue Sutton 7-5 6-0; Mixed Doubles – Mark Sinclair & Katy Park lost to David Platten & Christelle Bourgois 4-6 6-3 6-3; Men's Doubles – Simon Brown & John Curtis lost to Gareth Fernandes & Alberto Burbante 6-2 6-2.



To the Victors, the spoils—Norbury Park celebrate winning the coveted Millennium Cup Trophy in 2003.

Results of the Millennium Cup 2004

Saturday 18 September, 2004

THE FINAL: TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

6-3

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Kelly Renwick d Marlene Russell 6-4 6-4; Men's Singles – Philip Jarvis d Brian Kelly 7-5 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Hilary Lyle d Wendy Fidao 6-1 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles – Mark Sinclair lost to Christo Agulthorpe 6-4 3-6 6-4; Girls Under 16 Singles – Sophie Richardson d Cleo Little 6-0 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles – Aaron Dempstar d Alex Lovell 6-1 6-2; Women's Doubles – Emma Tilson & Barbara Greenwood lost to Sue Goligher & Laura Stagnaro 4-6 6-2 6-1; Mixed Doubles – Chris Webster & Alison Reeves led Sean Barrett & Alexandra Mcadam Clark 7-5 (rain stopped play); Men's Doubles – Stan Dunin & Adrian Crawford lost to Rupert Clarke drawn at 6-4 7-6.

LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Wood- field Grove TC	TOTAL POINTS
Grafton LTC		2	1	1	4	8
Norbury Park LTC	7		5	3	5½	20½
Telford Park LTC	8	4		4	9	25
Wigmore LTC	8	6	5		8	27
Woodfield Grove TC	5	3½	0	1		9½

Saturday 7 August

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC 5-4

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Lynne Nelson lost to Kelly Renwick 6-1 6-0; Men's Singles – Izzy Dayal d Philip Jarvis 4-6 6-2 6-1; Women's Over 40 Singles – Frances Hodson lost to Hilary Lyle 6-1 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles – Andrew King d David Maule 7-5 6-4; Girls Under 16 – Mary-Anne Fernandes d Pandora Lupprian 6-4 6-1; Boys Under 16 Singles – Greg Kemp lost to Daniel Dempster 6-0 6-4; Women's Doubles – Anne-Marie Bowden & June Reynolds lost to Jo Long & Barbara Greenwood 2-6 6-2 6-4; Mixed Doubles – Steve Cassaretto & Lynne Nelson d Chris Webster & Caroline de St Quentin 6-4 3-6 7-6; Men's Doubles – Pat Mitchell & Mike Radacki d. John Curtis & Brenda Thomas.

Appendix A—2004 Appendix B—2003

Saturday 10 July

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED GRAFTONLTC 8-1

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Marlene Russell lost to Clare Courtney 6-1 7-5; Men's Singles – Michael Lord d Patrick Allen 6-3 7-5; Women's Over 40 Singles –; Men's Over 45 Singles – Ken Phipps d Bob Couldey 6-2 6-0; Girls Under 16 Singles – W/O to Wigmore; Boys Under 16 Singles – W/O to Wigmore; Women's Doubles –; Mixed Doubles – Sean Barrett & Alexandra Mcadam Clark d Liz Bushell & Alex Sage 6-2 6-0; Men's Doubles – Stan Dunin & Adrian Crawford d Adrian Bend & Charlie Sharp 6-1 6-0.

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 51/2-31/2

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Sue Sutton-Smith d Liane Nelson 6-3 6-4; Men's Singles – Luke Underhill lost to Izzy Dayal 6-0 6-0; Women's Over 40 Singles – Polly Blackett d Frances Hodson 6-2 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles – Tom Coates lost to Dave O'Connell 7-6 6-0; Girls – Rebecca Harrison lost to Yasmin Motamed 6-3 6-2; Boys Under 16 Singles – Christopher Payne lost to Greg Kemp 6-2 6-3; Women's Doubles – Debbie Berlyn & Fay Buxton lost to Lynne Nelson & Anne Marie O'Hara 6-4 6-4; Mixed Doubles – Matt Barker & Debbie Berlyn shared the match against Andrew King & June Reynolds (rain stopped play); Men's Doubles – Matt Barker & Daye Platten d Mike Radicki & Pat Mitchell 7-6 6-3.

Saturday 26 July

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 9-0

At Telford Park Tennis Club

Women's Singles – w/o; Men's Singles – Philip Jarvis d David Platten 7-5 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Hilary Lyle d Sue Sutton 6-1 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles – w/o; Girls – Katie Pearson d Natalie 6-2 6-1; Boys Under 16 Singles – Aaron Dempster d Christopher Payne 6-1 6-1; Women's Doubles – ?? V June Brown & Angela Payne ?; Mixed Doubles – Kevin Hobson & Allison Reeves d David Platten & Debbie Berlyn 1-6 6-3 6-4; Men's Doubles – w/o

Saturday 5 June

WOODFIELD GROVE TC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 5-4

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles –Sue Sutton lost to Clare Courtney 6-4 6-2; Men's Singles – Firoze Salim lost to Richard Metzgen 6-1 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Polly Blackett v Judy Duguid 6-2 ret; Men's Over 45 Singles – Tom Coates d Mike Surridge 6-0 6-0; Girls Under 16 – w/o to WG; Boys Under 16 Singles – w/o to WG; Women's Doubles – w/o to G; Mixed Doubles – David Platten & Polly Blackett d Alex Sage & Liz Bushell 6-0 6-3; Men's Doubles – w/o to G.

NORBURY PARK LTC V TELFORD PARK LTC

Postponed to 7 August

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

lost to Ron Tull & Alison Terry 6-4 6-2; Men's Doubles – David Platten & Alex Thomas d. Mike Papanastasiou & Andrew King 2-6 6-3 6-4.

Saturday 14 June, 2003

WOODFIELD GROVE TC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 6-3

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Christelle Bourgois lost to Victoria Peddie 1-6 6-4 6-2; Men's Singles – Alex Thomas d. Neville Close 6-2 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Sue Sutton lost to Judy Duiguid 6-2 3-6 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles – Tom Coates d. Pat Allen 7-6 6-3; Girls Under 16 Singles – w/o WG; Boys Under 16 Singles – w/o WG; Women's Doubles – Polly Blackett & Sue Sutton lost to Laura Le Roy & Liz Gutteridge 1-6 7-6 6-1; Mixed Doubles – David Platten & Christelle Bourgois d. Matteo Farina & Clare Courtney 6-1 6-3; Men's Doubles – David Platten & Alex Thomas d. Andy Boyle & Duncan McCulloch 6-1 7-5.

WIGMORE LTC VERSUS TELFORD PARK LTC - Played on 20 September

Saturday 31 May. 2003

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC 5-4

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Kate Lyons d. Christine Short 6-0 7-5; Men's Singles – Neville Close d. Everton Ross 6-3 5-7 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles – Anne Hayson lost to Kerry Brotherwood 6-3 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles – Pat Allen d. Vince Boyle 4-6 6-3 7-6; Girls Under 16 Singles – w/o W; Boys Under 16 Singles – w/o W; Women's Doubles – Jo McGuigan & Laura Le Roy d. Jane Mills & Sharon Goulds 6-2 6-3; Mixed Doubles – Andy Boyle & Victoria Peddie d. Stephen Ksiezak & Wendy Fidao 6-2 6-3; Men's Doubles – Andy Boyle & Duncan McCulloch lost to Adrian Crawford & Stan Dunin 7-5 6-0.

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC 6-3

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Alison Terry d. Charlotta Behr 6-1 6-1; Men's Singles – Ron Tull lost to Philip Jarvis 3-6 6-2 6-1; Women's Over 40 Singles – Carole Manning d. June Hanby 6-1 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles – Nigel Flay d Andrew Sinclair 6-1 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles – Liane Nelson lost to Ffion Newbury 6-0 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles – Ben Manning lost to Dan Jansen-Smith 6-4 6-2; Women's Doubles – Lynne Nelson & June Reynolds d. Ali Sweet & Caroline de St Quentin 7-5 3-6 6-4; Mixed Doubles – Mike Papanastasiou & Lynne Nelson d. Katie Park & Gareth Fernandes 6-3 6-1; Men's Doubles – Mike Papanastasiou & Steve Casseretto d. Andrew Lyle & Simon Brown 6-1 6-0.

Saturday 10 May, 2003

NORBURY PARK LTC VERSUS GRAFTON LTC - Played on 16 August

WIGMORE VERSUS WOODFIELD GROVE TC - Played on 30 August

Appendix B-2003

Saturday 30 August, 2003

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 7-2

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Jane Mills d. Sue Sutton 6-1 6-2; Men's Singles – Andy Callus lost to Alex Thomas 6-1 6-0; Women's Over 40 Singles – Sue Goligher d. Polly Blackett 6-3 7-5; Men's Over 45 Singles – Tony Forbes lost to Tom Coates 6-1 7-6; Girls Under 16 Singles – Wo Wigmore; Boys Under 16 Singles – James Thomson-Glover d. Christopher Payne 6-0 6-1; Women's Doubles - Alexandra McAdam-Clarke and Jane Spence d. Sue Sutton & Christelle Bourgois 6-3, 6-3; Mixed Doubles - Debbie Green & Tim Cutts d. David Platten & Christelle Bourgois 6-1, 6-4; Men's Doubles - Stan Dunin & Adrian Crawford d. Luke ? & Alex Thomas 6-3, 6-0.

Saturday 16 August, 2003

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 6-3

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Lynne Nelson lost to Kate Lyons 6-2 6-4; Men's Singles – Nigel Flay lost to Raihan Mughal 7-6 1-6 5-7; Women's Over 40 Singles – Carole Manning d. Judy Duguid 6-3 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles – Andrew King d. Patrick ? 6-2 6-4; Girls Under 16 Singles – Lianne Nelson d. No show w/o; Boys Under 16 Singles – Ben Manning d. No show w/o; Women's Doubles – June Reynolds & Frances Hodson lost to Joanna McGuigan & Laura Le-Roy 6-4 6-4; Mixed Doubles – Alison Terry & Ron Hull d. Clare Courtney & Matteo Farina 6-1 6-2; Men's Doubles – Dave O'Connell & Mike Papanastasiou d. Duncan McCulloch & Andrew Boyle 1-6 6-3 7-5.

Saturday 12 July, 2003

GRAFTON LTC LOST TO TELFORD PARK LTC 8-1

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Sophie Cox lost to Ali Sweet 6-1 6-4; Men's Singles – Neville Close lost to Philip Jarvis 6-2 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Judy Duguid d. June Hanby 7-6 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles – Murray Sutton lost to David Maule 6-1 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles – w/o Telford; Boys Under 16 Singles – w/o Telford; Women's Doubles – Anne Haysam & Pam Johnson lost to Jilly Sinclair & Emma Tiliten 6-2 6-2; Mixed Doubles – Matteo Farina & Clare Courtney lost to Simon ? & ? 3-6 6-3 7-5; Men's Doubles – Richard Tucker & Gethyn Davies lost to Gareth Fernandes & Sakib Rahman 6-2 6-2.

WOODFIELD GROVE TC LOST TO NORBURY PARK LTC 5-4

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Sue Sutton d. June Reynolds 7-5 6-3; Men's Singles – Alex Thomas d. Andrew King 6-1 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Polly Blackett lost to Lynne Nelson 6-4 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles – Peter Smith lost to David O'Connell 7-5 6-2; Girls Under 16 Singles – Fiona Lamont lost to Liane Nelson 6-2 6-1; Boys Under 16 Singles – Christopher Payne lost to Ben Manning 6-2 3-6 6-4; Women's Doubles – Christelle Bourgois & Sue Sutton d. Frances Hodson & Anne Marie O'Hara 7-5 6-3; Mixed Doubles – David Platten & Christelle Bourgois

Saturday 22 May

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 8-1

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Clare Courtney lost to Barbara Greenwood 6-3 6-2; Men's Singles – Richard Metzgen d John Curtis 2-6 6-4 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles – Ellen Battye lost to Hilary Lyle 6-0 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles – Murray Sutton lost to David Maule 6-1 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles – Walkover to Telford; Boys Under 16 Singles – Walkover to Telford; Women's Doubles – Melanie Gibbs & Liz Gutteridge lost to Alison Reeves & Gilly ?? 6-2 6-3; Mixed Doubles – Alex Sage & Liz Bushell lost to Emma Tilson & Mark Thurgood 6-0 6-3; Men's Doubles – Murray Sutton & Patrick Allen lost to Tim ?? & Rupert ?? 6-1 6-0.

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 8-1

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Angela Payne lost to Marlene Russell 6-0 6-2; Men's Singles – David Platten lost to Michael Lord 6-3 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles – Polly Blackett lost to Wendy Fidao 7-6 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles – Walkover to Wigmore; Girls Under 16 Singles – Rebecca Harrison lost to Sophie Dunin 6-2 6-2; Boys Under 16 Singles – Christopher Payne lost to Liam Gallagher 6-0 6-0; Women's Doubles – Sue Sutton-Smith & June Brown lost to Lucy MacDonald & Laura Stagnaro 1-6 6-3 7-6; Mixed Doubles – Paul Johnson & Polly Blackett d Stan Dunin & Alexandra McAdam Clark 6-7 6-4 6-3.

Saturday 8 May

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC 7-2

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Clare Courtney lost to Christelle Bourgois 7-5 6-2; Singles – Richard Mettan lost to Nigel Flay 7-6 7-5; Women's Over 40 Singles – Judy Duguid lost to Lynne Nelson 6-2 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles – Murray Sutton d Andrew King 6-3 7-6; Girls Under 16 Singles – Maisie Munro lost to Yasmin Motamed 6-3 6-7 6-2; Boys Under 16 Singles – Plost to Ben Manning W/O; Women's Doubles – Anne Haysom & Pam Johnson lost to Anne-Marie Bowden & June Reynolds 6-1 6-2; Mixed Doubles – Alex Sage & Liz Bushell d Ron Tull & Anne-Marie O'Hara 6-4 7-6; Men's Doubles – Gethyn Davies & Duncan McCulloch lost to Dave O'Connell & Mike Papanastasiou 6-2 6-3.

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC 5-4

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Kate Rowbotham d??; Men's Singles – Philip Jarvis d??; Women's Over 40 Singles – Hilary Lyle d??; Men's Over 45 Singles – David Maule lost to??; Girls –?? Lost to??; Boys Under 16 Singles – Daniel Dempster lost to?? 6-0 6-1; Women's Doubles – Alison Reeves & Gilly Sinclair d?? &?? 3 sets; Mixed Doubles – Chris Webster & Emma Tillson lost to??; Men's Doubles – Rupert Clarke & Tim Clarke lost to?? 7-5 in the third.

Appendix A—2004 Appendix B—2003

Saturday 24 April

WIGMORE LTC DEFEATED NORBURY PARK LTC 6-3

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles – Lucy MacDonald d Carole Manning 6-2 6-3; Men's Singles – Stefan Rigoli d Nigel Flay 6-1 6-0; Women's Over 40 Singles – Wendy Fidao d Frances Hodson 6-1 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles – Ken Phipps d Dave O'Connell 6-0 6-4; Girls Under 16 Singles – Cleo Little lost to Yasmin Motamed 7-6 6-3; Boys Under 16 Singles – Liam Kelleher d Ben Manning 6-1 6-0; Women's Doubles – Jane Mills & Victoria Suly lost to Lynne Nelson & June Reynolds 6-3 6-3; Mixed Doubles – Stan Dunin & Alex McAdam-Clark d Steve Cassaretto & Anne-Marie Bowden 6-2 6-3; Men's Doubles – Mike Nation & Graham Sparks lost to Andrew King & Mike Papanastasiou 2-6 7-6 6-4.

TELFORD PARK LTC v WOODFIELD GROVE TC

Postponed to 26 June

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club



Telford Park's Chairman, Brigid Wilkins, receives the Millennium Cup trophy from Brazilian tennis legend Maria Bueno

Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club won the Millennium Cup trophy for the first time in 2004 when they defeated Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club in the final

It was Wigmore's third defeat in the final in as many years after winning the inaugural competition on 2001.





RESULTS OF THE 2003 COMPETITION

Saturday 25 October, 2003

THE FINAL: NORBURY PLTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC 5-4

At Norbury Park LTC

Women's Singles - Lynne Nelson d. Lucy MacDonald 6-1 6-2; Men's Singles - Andrew King lost to Ralph Plowman 6-1 7-6; Women's Over 40 Singles - Carole Manning lost to Sue Goligher 6-2 7-5; Men's Over 45 Singles - Dave O'Connell d. Trevor Dunton 6-2 6-4; Girls Under 16 Singles - Lianne Nelson d. Sophie Dunin 6-4 6-1; Boys Under 16 Singles - Ben Manning lost to Peter Thompson-Glover 6-2 6-0; Women's Doubles - Anne-Marie Bowden & June Reynolds d. Jane Mills & Wendy Fidao 7-6 6-4; Mixed Doubles - Ron Tull & Lynne Nelson d. Stan Dunin & Kerry Brotherwood 6-1 6-1; Men's Doubles - Mike Papanastasiou & Steve Casseretto lost to Mike Nation & Graham Sparks 6-4 6-7 6-4.

LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC	TOTAL POINTS
Grafton LTC		3	1	5	3	12
Norbury Park LTC	6		6	3	5	20
Telford Park LTC	8	3		3	6	20
Wigmore LTC	4	6	6		7	23
Woodfield Grove TC	6	4	3	2		15

Final League Standings

- 1. Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club
- 2. Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club (total 44 sets won)
- 3. Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club (total 42 sets won)
 - 4. Woodfield Grove Tennis Club
 - 5. Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Saturday 20 September, 2003
WIGMORE LTC VERSUS TELFORD PARK LTC
At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

6-3